
NORTH PENN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Lansdale, PA 19446 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

& 

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

 

NORTH PENN HIGH SCHOOL  

ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS  

BUILDING SCAN & REVIT MODELING SERVICES 

APRIL 18, 2024 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

Add to Project Scope: 

 

6. Provide 3D, 360 degree walkthrough model of the interior and exterior building. 

 

Delete the original Proposal Form and Use the attached form. 

 

 

End of Addendum 1 

 

 

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

 

1. Has the school board developed a budget for this?  

 

No budget is established. 

 

2. What is the accuracy required for the laser scan?   

 

Noted in the RFP as “Level of Detail” of 300. 

 

3. Can areas be prioritized to meet critical path?  

 

No, the entire scope must be included in accordance with the schedule provided. 

 

4. Is offshore modeling acceptable?  

 

Yes, as long as the schedule is met. 

 

5. Do you have a specification on the accuracy of the laser scan that the model will be made 

from should be ( ex: +/- 1’, 1”, ¼”)?"   

 

The preferred accuracy would be to +/-1". 

 

 

End of Questions & Reponses  



NORTH PENN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Lansdale, PA 19446 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

NORTH PENN HIGH SCHOOL  

ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS  

BUILDING SCAN & REVIT MODELING SERVICES 

APRIL 2024 

      

Company:              

 

 

Address:             

 

 

Phone:         

 
This Proposal is submitted to the North Penn School District in accordance with your “Request for Proposal 

for Building Scan and Revit Modeling Services.” The undersigned proposes to furnish said services as listed 

in the Request for Proposal for the listed rates.  

 

The undersigned Firm: 

1. Proposes to furnish said services as listed in the Request for Proposal for the lump sum fee in the 

Firm’s submitted Proposal.  

2. Has examined the site and locality where the Work is to be performed and made such independent 

investigations necessary to address conditions affecting cost, progress, and performance of the 

Work. 

 

Person(s) to be contacted should clarification of any part of this Proposal be necessary: 

 

Printed Name:             

 

 

Signature:              

 

 

Date:               

 

 

Phone:              
 

 

Firm shall fill out and return the Proposal on pages 5 through 6 and the Non-Collusion Affidavit on pages 

7 through 9. 

  



NORTH PENN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Lansdale, PA 19446 

 

FEE PROPOSAL: BUILDING SCAN & REVIT MODELING SERVICES 

   NORTH PENN HIGH SCHOOL ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS  

 

 

This Proposal is submitted in accordance with the Scope for the Building and Revit Modeling Scan Services 

for the North Penn High School Additions and Renovations Project.  

A. The total lump sum fee to provide Building Scan Services including evening hours as outlined in 

items indicated above including all reimbursables is: 

$_________________________________________________ dollars and _________________ cents. 

 

B. The additional cost per day for Saturday Building Scanning is: 

 

 

$_________________________________________________ dollars and _________________ cents. 

 

C. The additional cost per day for Sunday Building Scanning is: 

 

$________________________________________________ dollars and _________________ cents. 

 

D. The total lump sum fee to provide Revit Model assembly and a 360 degree walkthrough model 

including all reimbursables is: 

$_________________________________________________ dollars and _________________ cents. 

 

 

 


